

#### **Meeting Minutes:**

Thursday, May 20, 2021 2:00pm - 4:00pm WebEx Meeting

#### Attendees

<u>Committee Members Present:</u> Genevieve Osmena (Los Angeles County Flood Control District) Art Castro\* (LA Dept of Water and Power) Paul Lui (LA Dept. of Water and Power) Alfredo Magallanes (Los Angeles - Sanitation) Cathie Santo Domingo (LA Recreation & Parks) Ernesto Pantoja (Laborers Local 300) Miguel Luna (Urban Semillas)

John Luker (Santa Susana Mountain Park Association) Veronica Padilla-Campos (Pacoima Beautiful) Yazdan Emrani (Glendale) Patrick DeChellis (La Cañada Flintridge) Teresa Villegas (Los Angeles) Max Podemski (Los Angeles) Rafael Prieto (Los Angeles) Paul Alva (Los Angeles)

<u>Committee Members Not Present:</u> Jacob Lipa (Lipa Consulting) Kris Markarian (Pasadena)

\*Committee Member Alternate

See attached sign-in sheet for full list of attendees

#### 1. Welcome and Introductions

Teresa Villegas, Chair of the Upper Los Angeles River WASC, welcomed Committee Members and called the meeting to order.

CJ Caluag (District) facilitated the roll call of Committee Members. All committee members made selfintroductions and a quorum was established. Xavier Gutierrez (LA County Public Works) translated public comment instructions to Spanish for Spanish speaking attendees.

#### 2. Approval of Meeting Minutes from May 5<sup>th</sup>, 2021

The District provided a copy of the meeting minutes from the previous meeting. Genevieve Osmena suggested an amendment to the minutes to note the discussion she had to add both TRP projects to the SIP Tool funding scenarios. Genevieve Osmena motioned to approve the minutes as amended. Cathie Santo Domingo seconded the motion. The District asked the committee members for comments or revisions. None noted. The Committee voted to approve the May 5<sup>th</sup>, 2021 meeting minutes. (Approved, see vote tracking sheet).

#### 3. Committee Member and District Updates

The District provided the District updates, noting: Call for Projects deadline is July 31, 2021. The District will host two informational sessions scheduled for May 27, 2021 and June 3, 2021. Details are posted on the SCW website. The District announced that they are making minor edits to the Projects Module and the Round 3 applications should be finalized before the information sessions. Project applicants are encouraged to contact their Watershed Area managers for conceptual approval letters by no later than May 31, 2021.

Municipal Program FY 21-22 Annual Plans were due April 1, 2021. Cities that have not submitted their Annual Plans were requested to do so as soon as possible.

Interim programming guidelines for Nature-Based Solutions and implementing Disadvantage Communities (DAC) policies are now available on the SCW website. The guidelines provide a shared vocabulary and clarity for WASCs and project developers.

Seven (7) WC contracts have been executed. Public Works staff is working closely to execute the remaining contracts.

#### 4. Ex Parte Communications

Miguel Luna noted that as a consultant with LADWP on two projects being considered in the SIP, he will abstain from participating in the SIP process and any conversations that have influence over the projects.

#### 5. Public Comment Period

Xavier Gutierrez translated public comment instructions to Spanish for Spanish speaking attendees.

Melanie Rivera (OurWaterLA) submitted a letter recommending that the WASC fully fund 5 Infrastructure Projects (Altadena Mariposa Green Street Demonstration Project, Arroyo Seco-San Rafael Treatment Wetlands, Broadway-Manchester Multi-Model Green Streets Project, North Hollywood High School Comprehensive Modernization Project, Westmont – Vermont Avenue Green Improvement), partially fund 4 Infrastructure Projects (David M. Gonzales Recreation Center Stormwater Capture Project, Metro Orange Line a Water Infiltration and Quality Project, North Hollywood Park Stormwater Capture Project, Valley Plaza Park Stormwater Capture Project), and 1 Scientific Study (LAUSD Living Schoolyards Program Pilot Study). She also commented for the WASC not fund the Regional Pathogen Study.

Claire Robinson (Amigos de los Rios) submitted multiple comment letters and commented in support of the Altadena Mariposa Green Street Demonstration Project.

Bryn Lindblad (Climate Resolve and Metro Sustainability Council) submitted a comment letter and commented in favor of the Metro Orange Line Water Filtration and Quality Project.

Carlos Leon (Community Coalition) commented in support of the Broadway-Manchester Multi-Model Green Streets Project.

Annelisa Moe (OurWaterLA) commented in support of only giving DAC benefits to projects located in a DAC.

Roberto Perez (City Council Staff for District 8) commented in support of the Broadway-Manchester Multi-Model Green Streets Project.

Paul Krekorian (City Council Member, District 2) commented in support of the North Hollywood Park Stormwater Capture Project, Valley Plaza Park Stormwater Capture Project , and Victory ES stormwater projects.

Charles Nelson (Pacoima Neighborhood Watch) commented in support of funding the David M. Gonzales Recreation Center Stormwater Capture Project.

Paola Machan (Mujeres De La Tierra) commented in support of the Lincoln Park Neighborhood Green Street Network.

Paula Grace (Principal, Victory Blvd Elementary & STEAM Magnet School) provided an update and commented in support of funding the Victory ES Project.

Mary McCormick (MBI Media) commented in support of the Metro Orange Line a Water Infiltration and Quality Project.

Richard Watson (Pathogen Reduction Study) responded to feedback from the SCCWRP summary.

Rogelio Sánchez (Principal, Burton Tech High School) commented in support of the Broadway-Manchester Multi-Model Project.

#### 6. Discussion Items

#### a) <u>SCW Project Funding by Municipality Map</u>

The District mentioned that a discussion on the subject map can be combined with the next agenda item ULAR Project Prioritization and Selection Discussion for populating the Fiscal Year 2021-22 Stormwater Investment Plan.

# b) Upper Los Angeles River (ULAR) Project Prioritization and Selection Discussion for populating the Fiscal Year 2021-22 Stormwater Investment Plan (SCW Portal & ULAR Scoring Rubric)

i) Infrastructure Program (IP)

- (1) Altadena Lake Avenue Green Improvement Project (LACPW)
- (2) Altadena Mariposa Green Street Demonstration Project (Amigos de Los Rios)
- (3) Arroyo Seco-San Rafael Treatment Wetlands (Pasadena)
- (4) Broadway-Manchester Multi-Model Green Streets Project (LADPW)
- (5) David M. Gonzales Recreation Center Stormwater Capture Project (LADWP)
- (6) Lincoln Park Neighborhood Green Street Network (LASD)
- (7) Los Angeles Pierce College Northeast Campus Stormwater Capture & Use and Biofiltration (LACCD)
- (8) Metro Orange Line a Water Infiltration and Quality Project (LACMTA)
- (9) North Hollywood High School Comprehensive Modernization Project (LAUSD)
- (10) North Hollywood Park Stormwater Capture Project (LADWP)
- (11) Northridge Middle School (LAUSD)
- (12) Thomas Jefferson High School Comprehensive Modernization Project (LAUSD)
- (13) Valley Plaza Park Stormwater Capture Project (LADWP)
- (14) Victory ES (LAUSD)
- (15) Westmont Vermont Avenue Green Improvement Project (LACPW)
- (16) Woodlake ES LID Project (LAUSD)
- ii) Technical Resources Program (TRP)
- (1) Huntington Drive Regional Green Street (South Pasadena)
- (2) McCambridge Park Stormwater Capture Multi-Benefit (Burbank)
- (3) Three (3) Watershed Coordinators
- iii) Scientific Studies Program (SS)
- (1) Evaluation of Infiltration Testing Methods for Design of Stormwater Drywell Systems (California State Polytechnic University, Pomona)

(2) Fire Effects Study in the ULAR Watershed Management Area (SGVCOG)

(3) LAUSD Living Schoolyards Program Pilot Study (TreePeople)

(4) Regional Pathogen Reduction Study (Gateway Water Management Authority)

The District made recommendations regarding the Strathern Park (Strathern), Valley Village Park (Valley Village), and Fernangeles Park (Fernangeles) Stormwater Capture Projects from FY 20-21. They have project cost increases and are requesting for Quarterly Reporting that funding for FY 21-22 and on be deferred one year. Rafael Prieto asked for details of the cost increases and the sentiment of the project developers. The District replied, Valley Village initially proposed approximately \$5.5 million and now requesting \$7.5 million, Strathern proposed \$16.9 million and now requesting \$25.6 million, and Fernangeles proposed \$14.5 million and now requesting \$22.9 million. The District remarked that project developers have refined their estimates but are not asking for more funds from the SCW Program. The committee has the option to only accept what was originally approved or allow the funding request refinement.

Teresa Villegas asked what the plans were for the North Hollywood Park Stormwater Capture Project's (LADWP) \$55 million request for future funding. Peter Tonthat (LADWP) replied that they would want to spread out the \$55 million over 3 years. They would be okay with spreading it over 5 years. Peter Tonthat commented that there have been no scope changes. He remarked costs have been modified as the projects have progressed from conceptual to actual.

Cathie Santo Domingo asked how extending funding allocations for the North Hollywood Park Stormwater Capture Project would affect construction and how it will affect park users. Peter Tonthat replied that the potential spreading out of funding would not impact the construction schedule as they would fund themselves and reimburse the funds with Safe, Clean Water funds.

Genevieve Osmena discussed the importance of the committee understanding that once projects are approved for funding the committee is committing to the 5 years and future funding.

Paul Alva asked if the future funding that extends past 5 years is permitted under the SCW guidelines. The District replied that the SIP is a 5-year cycle where the first year is the actual budget for funding via Transfer Agreements and the other 4 years are earmarked funds. And the future funding is for the committee and LA County Board of Supervisors to anticipate future funding requests. Paul Alva discussed his 5-step decision-making process regarding evaluating projects.

Mike Antos (Stantec) commented that Watershed Coordinators have the responsibility to help find additional funding sources.

Teresa Villegas asked to see the SIP allocations with the removal of North Hollywood Park Stormwater Capture Project. The District removed the project and pointed out that the adjusted funding allocation changed to 86% for FY21-22.

Paul Liu asked if annual funding for the LADWP projects could be shifted to future years. Peter Tonthat replied that they are not opposed to shifting funds if they have the commitment for the full funding amount. Paul Liu discussed how public comments helps to inform his project evaluations.

Max Podemski recommended that the City of Los Angeles be more involved with the Metro Orange Line a Water Infiltration and Quality Project to capitalize on multi-benefit aspects.

Paul Liu asked if the Lincoln Park Neighborhood Green Street Network had matching funds. Alfredo Magallanes replied that they recently received funds from Prop O and that this project would satisfy 100%

TMDL compliance. Paul Liu suggested that projects that do not have matching funds should work with the Watershed Coordinators to find other sources of funding.

Paul Alva commented on the high cost of the North Hollywood Park Stormwater Capture Project. He requested to see the SIP Tool with the Altadena Mariposa Green Street Demonstration Project and LAUSD Living Schoolyards Program Pilot Study.

Teresa Villegas commented that LAUSD should work with the City of Los Angeles to submit projects and to consider treating outside Stormwater. Mike Antos responded the CSMB WASC had a similar discussion about a project on a school site and that the LAUSD SS would help resolve the issue of accepting outside stormwater.

Brent Maue commented that the LAUSD Living Schoolyards Program Pilot Study was approved by the RH WASC and wanted to review funding scenario including this SS.

Teresa Villegas pointed out the high funding allocation percentages in FY21-22 and FY22-23.

#### c) Disadvantaged Community (DAC) Benefit Validation

#### 7. Public Comment Period

Xavier Gutierrez translated public comment instructions to Spanish for Spanish speaking attendees.

Juan Galvez (Community Member, Mujeres De La Tierra) commented in favor of the Lincoln Park Neighborhood Green Street Network. (Spanish Comment Translated by the District).

Francisco Romero (Promesa Boyle Heights) commented that there should be a discussion of how LAUSD schools can capture more stormwater and commented in favor of the LAUSD Living Schoolyards Program Pilot Study.

Richard Watson (Regional Pathogen Reduction Study) commented on a potential Bond Measure that has Stormwater funding and suggested contacting the Governor to encourage more Stormwater funding.

Dawn Petschauer (City of LA) commented that the Rio Hondo WASC voted in favor of including the Fire Effects Study in the ULAR Watershed Management Area (SGVCOG) into the SIP and commented in favor of the study.

Heather Repenning (LA Metro) commented in favor of the Metro Orange Line project and mentioned the importance of being funded this year as they are leveraging an existing construction project.

Claire Robinson (Amigos De Los Rios) commented in favor of the Altadena Mariposa Green Street Demonstration Project.

Cathie Santo Domingo suggested that project applicants of large-scale projects analyze them into phases to spread out funding.

Veronica Padilla-Campos commented that the large number of public comments cards were support of a new roller hockey rink in North Hollywood and reminded the community that that element was not included in the original application. She also commented to be disappointed that only the public comments were translated Spanish to English and not the entire meeting. The District replied that the District is continuing to investigate all the options to potentially expand upon translations for just the Public Comment Period.

Ernesto Pantoja commented that he would like discussion on the LAUSD Living Schoolyards Program Pilot Study next meeting and supported Cathie Santo Domingo's comment about asking project applicants to break down their funding request as much as possible.

Paul Liu asked when the SIP needs to be finalized. The District replied that the SIP should be voted on next meeting to submit it to the Regional Oversight Committee for the tentative June 29, 2021 meeting. The District suggested extending the next meeting from 2 hours to 3 hours.

#### 8. Voting Items

a) Validate DAC Benefit for Fiscal Year 2021-22 ULAR IP Projects

b) Approve the final Fiscal Year 2021-22 Stormwater Investment Plan funding recommendations for the ULAR Watershed Area and approve submission to the Regional Oversight Committee for review

#### 9. Items for Next Agenda

- a) Approve the final Fiscal Year 2021-22 Stormwater Investment Plan funding recommendations for the ULAR Watershed Area and approve submission to the Regional Oversight Committee for review during the meeting on Wednesday, June 2 from 2:00 PM to 5:00 PM.
- b) Ernesto Pantoja asked if at a later meeting (does not have to be the following meeting) the committee could discuss Round 1 funding adjustments for the 3 projects discussed at the meeting (Strathern, Valley Village Park, and Fernangeles).

#### 10. Adjournment

Teresa Villegas thanked WASC members and the public and adjourned the meeting.

Upper Los Angeles River May 20, 2021					
		Quor	um Present		Voting Items
Member Type		Voting?	Alternate	Voting?	Meeting Minutes
Agency	Genevieve Osmena	х	Ramy Gindi		У
Agency	Delon Kwan		Art Castro	х	У
Agency	Paul Liu	х	John Huynh		У
Agency	Alfredo Magallanes	х	Michael Scaduto		У
Agency	Cathie Santo Domingo	х	Javier Solis		У
Community Stakeholder	Ernesto Pantoja	х	Sergio Rascon		У
Community Stakeholder	Miguel Luna	х	Yvette Lopez-Ledesma		У
Community Stakeholder	John Luker	х	Wendi Gladstone		У
Community Stakeholder	Jacob Lipa				
Community Stakeholder	Veronica Padilla-Campos	х	Felipe Escobar		У
Municipal Members	Yazdan Emrani	х	Edward Hitti		У
Municipal Members	Patrick DeChellis	х			У
Municipal Members	Teresa Villegas	х	Barbara Romero		У
Municipal Members	Max Podemski	х	Ackley Padilla		У
Municipal Members	Rafael Prieto	х			У
Municipal Members	Paul Alva	х	TJ Moon		У
Municipal Members	Kris Markarian				
Total Non-Vacant Seats	17			Yay (Y)	15
Total Voting Members Present	15			Nay (N)	0
Agency	5			Abstain (A)	0
Community Stakeholder	4			Total	15
Municipal Members	6				Approved

Attendees Upper Los Angeles River WASC Meeting - May 20, 2021				
Chris Carandang	Susana Carmona	Julia Hawkinson	carlos leon	Amanda Zeidner
Manny Gonez	Donald McLarty	Luis Rodriguez	Susie Santilena	Ash Ortiz
Paola Bassignana	Mitra Nehorai	Amy Meenan	Mohammad Baig	Majid Sadeeghi
Jason Casanova	Dr. Ghina Yamout	Rafael Prieto	Peter Tonthat	Paula Grace
Christina Holland	Tara Liampetchakul	claire robinson	Rogelio Sanchez	John luker
Francisco Romero	Mehrad Kamalzare (Cal Poly Pomona)	Thuan Nguyen	Matt Rich	Alfredo Magallanes
Patrick DeChellis	Joyce Amaro	Miguel Luna	Paul Alva	Tanya Sullivan
Kevin Kim	Adi Liberman	Jae	H. Ted Gerber	John Huynh
Susana	ilene Ramirez	Clarasophia Gust	Alynn Sun	Mary Ann Breckell
Chris Minton	Gustavo Orozco	Itzel Ronson	Karen Lee	Ramy Gindi
Michelle Kim	Sahag Yedalian	Seth carr	Art Castro	Stephen Walker
Matt Frary (LACFCD)	Heather Repenning	Craig Reiter	Annelisa Moe	Teresa Villegas
Juan Galvez	Brittany Rivas	Kevin Chang	Shant Oganesian	Alexander Iglesias - LACFC
Ken Susilo	Mara Luevano	Mike Antos	Aiyla Balakumar	Mary McCormick
Matt Romero	Dawn Petschauer	katie m	Noel Le	Paola Machan
Jason Park	Limor Horowitz	Brianna Datti	Conor Mossavi	CJ Caluag - LACFCD
Tracey Chavira	Cathie Santo Domingo	Anteneh Tesfaye	Melissa Levitt	Paul Liu
Lorena Matos	Jon Ball	Jonathan Guerrero	Richard Watson	Justin Jones - LACFCD
Laureen Abustan	Michael Scaduto	Veronica Padilla	Alvin Cruz - LACFCD	Mayra Cabrera LACFCD
Gregor Patsch	Edward Hitti	Roberto Perez (CD8)	Brad Wardynski	Call-in User_4
Ghina Yamout	Jessica Quach	Shahriar Eftekharzadeh	Blake Whittington	Call-in User_7
Joe Venzon - LA County	Adelyn Green	Charles Nelson	Ernesto Pantoja	Daniel Apt
John Gulliver	Bryn Lindblad	Curtis Fang	Yaz Emrani	brett perry
Vik Bapna - CWE	Cameron McCullough	Ana Tabuena-Ruddy	Maritsa DRA Inc.	Melanie Rivera
Majid Sadeghi	Haris Harouny	Carmen Andrade	Scott Kindred	wendy Dinh
Francisco	Brad Parks	Brent Maue	Xavier Gutierrez - LA County Public Works	Danielle Chupa
Christos Chrysiliou	Max Podemski	Rev. Pat Langlois	Wendi Gladstone	
Brian Baldauf	Carlos Moran	shahram kharaghani	Johanna Chang	
Katie Ward	Sarai Bhaga	Paul Krekorian	Genevieve Osmena	

. 1201	une Allering?	
and the second se	ina Alvarez	Organization*:
		COM Phone :: 323-772-958
eeting: <u>ICC</u>	KINK	Date: <u>5/19/21</u>
*Per Brown Act,	lic Works may contact me for o completing this information is upon to speak.	clarification about my comments optional. At a minimum, please include an identifier so that yo
		ged to submit public comments (or a request to make a public gov. All public comments will become part of the official record
	g with the following subject lin	WaterLA@dpw.lacounty.gov by at least 5:00pm the day prior to ne: "Public Comment: [Watershed Area] [Meeting Date]" Comment: USGR 4/8/20"].
be mar	oller hockey	t I feel that a new rink would help children rts which has proven to benefits on children.
Currently bathron a "face people in wh is tak	y the facility ons. The pe .4ft", is orcla to come to at seems di cen into cor	1 lacks clean and safe irk could benefit from r to possibly keep away the park to engage rug use. I hope this nsidercition. So much Aplana Alvarez



Name:*	Organization*:
Email*:	Phone*:
Meeting:	Date:
<ul> <li>LA County Public Works may contact me for clarificati</li> <li>*Per Brown Act, completing this information is optional. may be called upon to speak.</li> </ul>	
Phone participants and the public are encouraged to sub comment) to <u>SafeCleanWaterLA@dpw.lacounty.gov</u> . All p Please complete this form and email to <u>SafeCleanWaterLA</u> the meeting with the following subject line: "Public (ex. "Public Comment	ublic comments will become part of the official record. @dpw.lacounty.gov by at least 5:00pm the day prior to c Comment: [Watershed Area] [Meeting Date]"
Comments	

## [LOGO]

DATE 05-16-2021

Upper Los Angeles River Watershed Safe Clean Water Program Grant Administrator Los Angeles County Public Works 900 S Fremont Ave. Alhambra, CA 91803

## PUBLIC COMMENT DECLARATION OF SUPPORT FOR Amigos de los Rios ALTADENA MARIPOSA GREEN STREET DEMONSTRATION PROJECT

We are pleased to support Amigos de los Rios' Altadena Mariposa Green Street Demonstration Project proposal for Los Angeles County Public Works' Safe Clean Water Program.

This multi-benefit project will address ongoing water quality, water supply, stormwater management issues along a major thoroughfare in unincorporated Altadena, a foothill community that experiences particularly heavy rainfall during seasonal storm events. Project improvements will take place along Mariposa Street in unincorporated Altadena, CA, between El Molino Avenue and Lake Avenue—an iconic and popular public shopping street under jurisdiction of Los Angeles County Public Works and will serve as demonstration for future arterial improvements.

Mariposa Street has a history of flash flooding as stormwaters flow downhill with storm drain infrastructure built decades ago, creating navigation & vector challenges impacting public health for Altadena community residents.

In addition to addressing water resources issues, this project will provide multiple meaningful community investments including access to an enhanced variety of active transportation/recreation opportunities through an improved streetscapes for pedestrians and urban forestry greening benefits to mitigate local heat islands, sequester carbon, and improve air quality.

Proposed project improvements include strategic removal of impermeable asphalt hardscape areas and integration of natural infrastructure solutions such as permeable pavement technology, Low-Impact Development planters, and urban forestry.

These elements will capture, infiltrate, and manage stormwater, improve water quality, enhance water supply, and mitigate ongoing flood risk, addressing watershed health and drainage challenges while providing multiple co-benefits listed above. This project is in alignment with Altadena Complete Streets Long term goals for improved multi-benefit streetscapes.

Integrating and celebrating urban forestry and natural infrastructure into streetscapes has proven business performance, mental health, and physical wellness benefits for community members.

In direct response to current COVID-19 challenges, co-benefits of the urban forestry elements of the project will also include creation of outdoor areas where businesses host open air commerce with social distance. This is of critical importance due to Safe Clean Water's commitment to serve community-scale projects in addition to regional scape initiative.

The project will demonstrate how to create sustainable civic spaces with significant water resources benefits and will serve as an example of integrating multiple benefit natural infrastructure into an urban setting. Project will incorporate youth Conservation Corps members and local students to help develop next-generation water resource experts and stewards to address the ongoing water resource issues in Southern California.

Once implemented the grant will provide multiple water resource and community investment benefits for current and future generations

Sincerely,

, ··· \*

[Insert signature] Name Michoel Deniels

Title Organization SUKTO Mahlkarl

## [LOGO]

DATE 6/15/01

~ · · ·

Upper Los Angeles River Watershed Safe Clean Water Program Grant Administrator Los Angeles County Public Works 900 S Fremont Ave. Alhambra, CA 91803

## PUBLIC COMMENT DECLARATION OF SUPPORT FOR Amigos de los Rios ALTADENA MARIPOSA GREEN STREET DEMONSTRATION PROJECT

We are pleased to support Amigos de los Rios' Altadena Mariposa Green Street Demonstration Project proposal for Los Angeles County Public Works' Safe Clean Water Program.

This multi-benefit project will address ongoing water quality, water supply, stormwater management issues along a major thoroughfare in unincorporated Altadena, a foothill community that experiences particularly heavy rainfall during seasonal storm events. Project improvements will take place along Mariposa Street in unincorporated Altadena, CA, between El Molino Avenue and Lake Avenue—an iconic and popular public shopping street under jurisdiction of Los Angeles County Public Works and will serve as demonstration for future arterial improvements.

Mariposa Street has a history of flash flooding as stormwaters flow downhill with storm drain infrastructure built decades ago, creating navigation & vector challenges impacting public health for Altadena community residents.

In addition to addressing water resources issues, this project will provide multiple meaningful community investments including access to an enhanced variety of active transportation/recreation opportunities through an improved streetscapes for pedestrians and urban forestry greening benefits to mitigate local heat islands, sequester carbon, and improve air quality.

Proposed project improvements include strategic removal of impermeable asphalt hardscape areas and integration of natural infrastructure solutions such as permeable pavement technology, Low-Impact Development planters, and urban forestry.

These elements will capture, infiltrate, and manage stormwater, improve water quality, enhance water supply, and mitigate ongoing flood risk, addressing watershed health and drainage challenges while providing multiple co-benefits listed above. This project is in alignment with Altadena Complete Streets Long term goals for improved multi-benefit streetscapes.

Integrating and celebrating urban forestry and natural infrastructure into streetscapes has proven business performance, mental health, and physical wellness benefits for community members.

In direct response to current COVID-19 challenges, co-benefits of the urban forestry elements of the project will also include creation of outdoor areas where businesses host open air commerce with social distance. This is of critical importance due to Safe Clean Water's commitment to serve community-scale projects in addition to regional scape initiative.

The project will demonstrate how to create sustainable civic spaces with significant water resources benefits and will serve as an example of integrating multiple benefit natural infrastructure into an urban setting. Project will incorporate youth Conservation Corps members and local students to help develop next-generation water resource experts and stewards to address the ongoing water resource issues in Southern California.

Once implemented the grant will provide multiple water resource and community investment benefits for current and future generations

Sincerely,

[Insert signature] Name Paul M. Daniels Title Organization Sulp Mahikari

alignment with Altadena Complete Streets Long term goals for improved multi-benefit streetscapes.

Integrating and celebrating urban forestry and natural infrastructure into streetscapes has proven business performance, mental health, and physical wellness benefits for community members.

In direct response to current COVID-19 challenges, co-benefits of the urban forestry elements of the project will also include creation of outdoor areas where businesses host open air commerce with social distance. This is of critical importance due to Safe Clean Water's commitment to serve community-scale projects in addition to regional scape initiative.

The project will demonstrate how to create sustainable civic spaces with significant water resources benefits and will serve as an example of integrating multiple benefit natural infrastructure into an urban setting. Project will incorporate youth Conservation Corps members and local students to help develop next-generation water resource experts and stewards to address the ongoing water resource issues in Southern California.

Once implemented the grant will provide multiple water resource and community investment benefits for current and future generations

Sincerely,

## [LOGO

DATE

Upper Los Angeles River Watershed Safe Clean Water Program Grant Administrator Los Angeles County Public Works 900 S Fremont Ave. Alhambra, CA 91803

### PUBLIC COMMENT DECLARATION OF SUPPORT FOR Amigos de los Rios ALTADENA MARIPOSA GREEN STREET DEMONSTRATION PROJECT

We are pleased to support Amigos de los Rios' Altadena Mariposa Green Street Demonstration Project proposal for Los Angeles County Public Works' Safe Clean Water Program.

This multi-benefit project will address ongoing water quality, water supply, stormwater management issues along a major thoroughfare in unincorporated Altadena, a foothill community that experiences particularly heavy rainfall during seasonal storm events. Project improvements will take place along Mariposa Street in unincorporated Altadena, CA, between El Molino Avenue and Lake Avenue—an iconic and popular public shopping street under jurisdiction of Los Angeles County Public Works and will serve as demonstration for future arterial improvements.

Mariposa Street has a history of flash flooding as stormwaters flow downhill with storm drain infrastructure built decades ago, creating navigation & vector challenges impacting public health for Altadena community residents.

In addition to addressing water resources issues, this project will provide multiple meaningful community investments including access to an enhanced variety of active transportation/recreation opportunities through an improved streetscapes for pedestrians and urban forestry greening benefits to mitigate local heat islands, sequester carbon, and improve air quality.

Proposed project improvements include strategic removal of impermeable asphalt hardscape areas and integration of natural infrastructure solutions such as permeable pavement technology, Low-Impact Development planters, and urban forestry.

These elements will capture, infiltrate, and manage stormwater, improve water quality, enhance water supply, and mitigate ongoing flood risk, addressing watershed health and drainage challenges while providing multiple co-benefits listed above. This project is in

alignment with Altadena Complete Streets Long term goals for improved multi-benefit streetscapes.

Integrating and celebrating urban forestry and natural infrastructure into streetscapes has proven business performance, mental health, and physical wellness benefits for community members.

In direct response to current COVID-19 challenges, co-benefits of the urban forestry elements of the project will also include creation of outdoor areas where businesses host open air commerce with social distance. This is of critical importance due to Safe Clean Water's commitment to serve community-scale projects in addition to regional scape initiative.

The project will demonstrate how to create sustainable civic spaces with significant water resources benefits and will serve as an example of integrating multiple benefit natural infrastructure into an urban setting. Project will incorporate youth Conservation Corps members and local students to help develop next-generation water resource experts and stewards to address the ongoing water resource issues in Southern California.

Once implemented the grant will provide multiple water resource and community investment benefits for current and future generations

Sincerely Insert signature un Gordingtor. Mahikar. Name Title Organization

DATE 5/16/21

Upper Los Angeles River Watershed Safe Clean Water Program Grant Administrator Los Angeles County Public Works 900 S Fremont Ave. Alhambra, CA 91803

#### PUBLIC COMMENT DECLARATION OF SUPPORT FOR Amigos de los Rios ALTADENA MARIPOSA GREEN STREET DEMONSTRATION PROJECT

We are pleased to support Amigos de los Rios' Altadena Mariposa Green Street **Demonstration Project** proposal for Los Angeles County Public Works' Safe Clean Water Program.

This multi-benefit project will address ongoing water quality, water supply, stormwater management issues along a major thoroughfare in unincorporated Altadena, a foothill community that experiences particularly heavy rainfall during seasonal storm events. Project improvements will take place along Mariposa Street in unincorporated Altadena, CA, between El Molino Avenue and Lake Avenue—an iconic and popular public shopping street under jurisdiction of Los Angeles County Public Works and will serve as demonstration for future arterial improvements.

Mariposa Street has a history of flash flooding as stormwaters flow downhill with storm drain infrastructure built decades ago, creating navigation & vector challenges impacting public health for Altadena community residents.

In addition to addressing water resources issues, this project will provide multiple meaningful community investments including access to an enhanced variety of active transportation/recreation opportunities through an improved streetscapes for pedestrians and urban forestry greening benefits to mitigate local heat islands, sequester carbon, and improve air quality.

Proposed project improvements include strategic removal of impermeable asphalt hardscape areas and integration of natural infrastructure solutions such as permeable pavement technology, Low-Impact Development planters, and urban forestry.

These elements will capture, infiltrate, and manage stormwater, improve water quality, enhance water supply, and mitigate ongoing flood risk, addressing watershed health and drainage challenges while providing multiple co-benefits listed above. This project is in

alignment with Altadena Complete Streets Long term goals for improved multi-benefit streetscapes.

Integrating and celebrating urban forestry and natural infrastructure into streetscapes has proven business performance, mental health, and physical wellness benefits for community members.

In direct response to current COVID-19 challenges, co-benefits of the urban forestry elements of the project will also include creation of outdoor areas where businesses host open air commerce with social distance. This is of critical importance due to Safe Clean Water's commitment to serve community-scale projects in addition to regional scape initiative.

The project will demonstrate how to create sustainable civic spaces with significant water resources benefits and will serve as an example of integrating multiple benefit natural infrastructure into an urban setting. Project will incorporate youth Conservation Corps members and local students to help develop next-generation water resource experts and stewards to address the ongoing water resource issues in Southern California.

Once implemented the grant will provide multiple water resource and community investment benefits for current and future generations

Sincerely,

[Insert signature] Name DR. LEEASA BANERTIGE BROWN Title MEMBER Organization SUKYO MAHIKARI: CENters for Sport than Development

DATE 5-16-21

Upper Los Angeles River Watershed Safe Clean Water Program Grant Administrator Los Angeles County Public Works 900 S Fremont Ave. Alhambra, CA 91803

## PUBLIC COMMENT DECLARATION OF SUPPORT FOR Amigos de los Rios ALTADENA MARIPOSA GREEN STREET DEMONSTRATION PROJECT

We are pleased to support Amigos de los Rios' Altadena Mariposa Green Street Demonstration Project proposal for Los Angeles County Public Works' Safe Clean Water Program.

This multi-benefit project will address ongoing water quality, water supply, stormwater management issues along a major thoroughfare in unincorporated Altadena, a foothill community that experiences particularly heavy rainfall during seasonal storm events. Project improvements will take place along Mariposa Street in unincorporated Altadena, CA, between El Molino Avenue and Lake Avenue—an iconic and popular public shopping street under jurisdiction of Los Angeles County Public Works and will serve as demonstration for future arterial improvements.

Mariposa Street has a history of flash flooding as stormwaters flow downhill with storm drain infrastructure built decades ago, creating navigation & vector challenges impacting public health for Altadena community residents.

In addition to addressing water resources issues, this project will provide multiple meaningful community investments including access to an enhanced variety of active transportation/recreation opportunities through an improved streetscapes for pedestrians and urban forestry greening benefits to mitigate local heat islands, sequester carbon, and improve air quality.

Proposed project improvements include strategic removal of impermeable asphalt hardscape areas and integration of natural infrastructure solutions such as permeable pavement technology, Low-Impact Development planters, and urban forestry.

These elements will capture, infiltrate, and manage stormwater, improve water quality, enhance water supply, and mitigate ongoing flood risk, addressing watershed health and drainage challenges while providing multiple co-benefits listed above. This project is in

alignment with Altadena Complete Streets Long term goals for improved multi-benefit streetscapes.

Integrating and celebrating urban forestry and natural infrastructure into streetscapes has proven business performance, mental health, and physical wellness benefits for community members.

In direct response to current COVID-19 challenges, co-benefits of the urban forestry elements of the project will also include creation of outdoor areas where businesses host open air commerce with social distance. This is of critical importance due to Safe Clean Water's commitment to serve community-scale projects in addition to regional scape initiative.

The project will demonstrate how to create sustainable civic spaces with significant water resources benefits and will serve as an example of integrating multiple benefit natural infrastructure into an urban setting. Project will incorporate youth Conservation Corps members and local students to help develop next-generation water resource experts and stewards to address the ongoing water resource issues in Southern California.

Once implemented the grant will provide multiple water resource and community investment benefits for current and future generations

Sincerely, Maria Decaco [Insert signature] Name MARIA ISAAC5

[Insert signature] Name MARIA ISAAC5 Title Organization SUKYO MAHIKARI

## [LOGO

DATE: May 16, 2021

Upper Los Angeles River Watershed Safe Clean Water Program Grant Administrator Los Angeles County Public Works 900 S Fremont Ave. Alhambra, CA 91803

#### PUBLIC COMMENT DECLARATION OF SUPPORT FOR Amigos de los Rios ALTADENA MARIPOSA GREEN STREET DEMONSTRATION PROJECT

We are pleased to support Amigos de los Rios' Altadena Mariposa Green Street Demonstration Project proposal for Los Angeles County Public Works' Safe Clean Water Program.

This multi-benefit project will address ongoing water quality, water supply, stormwater management issues along a major thoroughfare in unincorporated Altadena, a foothill community that experiences particularly heavy rainfall during seasonal storm events. Project improvements will take place along Mariposa Street in unincorporated Altadena, CA, between El Molino Avenue and Lake Avenue—an iconic and popular public shopping street under jurisdiction of Los Angeles County Public Works and will serve as demonstration for future arterial improvements.

Mariposa Street has a history of flash flooding as stormwaters flow downhill with storm drain infrastructure built decades ago, creating navigation & vector challenges impacting public health for Altadena community residents.

In addition to addressing water resources issues, this project will provide multiple meaningful community investments including access to an enhanced variety of active transportation/recreation opportunities through an improved streetscapes for pedestrians and urban forestry greening benefits to mitigate local heat islands, sequester carbon, and improve air quality.

Proposed project improvements include strategic removal of impermeable asphalt hardscape areas and integration of natural infrastructure solutions such as permeable pavement technology, Low-Impact Development planters, and urban forestry.

These elements will capture, infiltrate, and manage stormwater, improve water quality, enhance water supply, and mitigate ongoing flood risk, addressing watershed health and drainage challenges while providing multiple co-benefits listed above. This project is in

alignment with Altadena Complete Streets Long term goals for improved multi-benefit streetscapes.

Integrating and celebrating urban forestry and natural infrastructure into streetscapes has proven business performance, mental health, and physical wellness benefits for community members.

In direct response to current COVID-19 challenges, co-benefits of the urban forestry elements of the project will also include creation of outdoor areas where businesses host open air commerce with social distance. This is of critical importance due to Safe Clean Water's commitment to serve community-scale projects in addition to regional scape initiative.

The project will demonstrate how to create sustainable civic spaces with significant water resources benefits and will serve as an example of integrating multiple benefit natural infrastructure into an urban setting. Project will incorporate youth Conservation Corps members and local students to help develop next-generation water resource experts and stewards to address the ongoing water resource issues in Southern California.

Once implemented the grant will provide multiple water resource and community investment benefits for current and future generations

Sincerely,

Anita D. Brask [Insert signature]

[Insert signature] Name Anita D. Roark Title Support Staff Member Organization Sukyo Mahi Kari Centers for Spiritual Development

[LOGO

DATE : 5/16/21

Upper Los Angeles River Watershed Safe Clean Water Program Grant Administrator Los Angeles County Public Works 900 S Fremont Ave. Alhambra, CA 91803

### PUBLIC COMMENT DECLARATION OF SUPPORT FOR Amigos de los Rios ALTADENA MARIPOSA GREEN STREET DEMONSTRATION PROJECT

We are pleased to support Amigos de los Rios' Altadena Mariposa Green Street Demonstration Project proposal for Los Angeles County Public Works' Safe Clean Water Program.

This multi-benefit project will address ongoing water quality, water supply, stormwater management issues along a major thoroughfare in unincorporated Altadena, a foothill community that experiences particularly heavy rainfall during seasonal storm events. Project improvements will take place along Mariposa Street in unincorporated Altadena, CA, between El Molino Avenue and Lake Avenue—an iconic and popular public shopping street under jurisdiction of Los Angeles County Public Works and will serve as demonstration for future arterial improvements.

Mariposa Street has a history of flash flooding as stormwaters flow downhill with storm drain infrastructure built decades ago, creating navigation & vector challenges impacting public health for Altadena community residents.

In addition to addressing water resources issues, this project will provide multiple meaningful community investments including access to an enhanced variety of active transportation/recreation opportunities through an improved streetscapes for pedestrians and urban forestry greening benefits to mitigate local heat islands, sequester carbon, and improve air quality.

Proposed project improvements include strategic removal of impermeable asphalt hardscape areas and integration of natural infrastructure solutions such as permeable pavement technology, Low-Impact Development planters, and urban forestry.

These elements will capture, infiltrate, and manage stormwater, improve water quality, enhance water supply, and mitigate ongoing flood risk, addressing watershed health and drainage challenges while providing multiple co-benefits listed above. This project is in

alignment with Altadena Complete Streets Long term goals for improved multi-benefit streetscapes.

Integrating and celebrating urban forestry and natural infrastructure into streetscapes has proven business performance, mental health, and physical wellness benefits for community members.

In direct response to current COVID-19 challenges, co-benefits of the urban forestry elements of the project will also include creation of outdoor areas where businesses host open air commerce with social distance. This is of critical importance due to Safe Clean Water's commitment to serve community-scale projects in addition to regional scape initiative.

The project will demonstrate how to create sustainable civic spaces with significant water resources benefits and will serve as an example of integrating multiple benefit natural infrastructure into an urban setting. Project will incorporate youth Conservation Corps members and local students to help develop next-generation water resource experts and stewards to address the ongoing water resource issues in Southern California.

Once implemented the grant will provide multiple water resource and community investment benefits for current and future generations

Sincerely,

[Insert signature] Name : MARTA GAllowAY Title : Area Coordinator Organization : SURYO MAHIKARI

DATE 5/16/21.

Upper Los Angeles River Watershed Safe Clean Water Program Grant Administrator Los Angeles County Public Works 900 S Fremont Ave. Alhambra, CA 91803

#### PUBLIC COMMENT DECLARATION OF SUPPORT FOR Amigos de los Rios ALTADENA MARIPOSA GREEN STREET DEMONSTRATION PROJECT

We are pleased to support Amigos de los Rios' Altadena Mariposa Green Street Demonstration Project proposal for Los Angeles County Public Works' Safe Clean Water Program.

This multi-benefit project will address ongoing water quality, water supply, stormwater management issues along a major thoroughfare in unincorporated Altadena, a foothill community that experiences particularly heavy rainfall during seasonal storm events. Project improvements will take place along Mariposa Street in unincorporated Altadena, CA, between El Molino Avenue and Lake Avenue—an iconic and popular public shopping street under jurisdiction of Los Angeles County Public Works and will serve as demonstration for future arterial improvements.

Mariposa Street has a history of flash flooding as stormwaters flow downhill with storm drain infrastructure built decades ago, creating navigation & vector challenges impacting public health for Altadena community residents.

In addition to addressing water resources issues, this project will provide multiple meaningful community investments including access to an enhanced variety of active transportation/recreation opportunities through an improved streetscapes for pedestrians and urban forestry greening benefits to mitigate local heat islands, sequester carbon, and improve air quality.

Proposed project improvements include strategic removal of impermeable asphalt hardscape areas and integration of natural infrastructure solutions such as permeable pavement technology, Low-Impact Development planters, and urban forestry.

These elements will capture, infiltrate, and manage stormwater, improve water quality, enhance water supply, and mitigate ongoing flood risk, addressing watershed health and drainage challenges while providing multiple co-benefits listed above. This project is in

alignment with Altadena Complete Streets Long term goals for improved multi-benefit streetscapes.

Integrating and celebrating urban forestry and natural infrastructure into streetscapes has proven business performance, mental health, and physical wellness benefits for community members.

In direct response to current COVID-19 challenges, co-benefits of the urban forestry elements of the project will also include creation of outdoor areas where businesses host open air commerce with social distance. This is of critical importance due to Safe Clean Water's commitment to serve community-scale projects in addition to regional scape initiative.

The project will demonstrate how to create sustainable civic spaces with significant water resources benefits and will serve as an example of integrating multiple benefit natural infrastructure into an urban setting. Project will incorporate youth Conservation Corps members and local students to help develop next-generation water resource experts and stewards to address the ongoing water resource issues in Southern California.

Once implemented the grant will provide multiple water resource and community investment benefits for current and future generations

Sincerely,

2016: 5/16/21 [Insert signature] Marcules Name MARLENY CONZALES Title GROUP COOFOLNATOF, PASABENA (PULT.

DATE 5/16/21

Upper Los Angeles River Watershed Safe Clean Water Program Grant Administrator Los Angeles County Public Works 900 S Fremont Ave. Alhambra, CA 91803

#### PUBLIC COMMENT DECLARATION OF SUPPORT FOR Amigos de los Rios ALTADENA MARIPOSA GREEN STREET DEMONSTRATION PROJECT

We are pleased to support Amigos de los Rios' Altadena Mariposa Green Street Demonstration Project proposal for Los Angeles County Public Works' Safe Clean Water Program.

This multi-benefit project will address ongoing water quality, water supply, stormwater management issues along a major thoroughfare in unincorporated Altadena, a foothill community that experiences particularly heavy rainfall during seasonal storm events. Project improvements will take place along Mariposa Street in unincorporated Altadena, CA, between El Molino Avenue and Lake Avenue—an iconic and popular public shopping street under jurisdiction of Los Angeles County Public Works and will serve as demonstration for future arterial improvements.

Mariposa Street has a history of flash flooding as stormwaters flow downhill with storm drain infrastructure built decades ago, creating navigation & vector challenges impacting public health for Altadena community residents.

In addition to addressing water resources issues, this project will provide multiple meaningful community investments including access to an enhanced variety of active transportation/recreation opportunities through an improved streetscapes for pedestrians and urban forestry greening benefits to mitigate local heat islands, sequester carbon, and improve air quality.

Proposed project improvements include strategic removal of impermeable asphalt hardscape areas and integration of natural infrastructure solutions such as permeable pavement technology, Low-Impact Development planters, and urban forestry.

These elements will capture, infiltrate, and manage stormwater, improve water quality, enhance water supply, and mitigate ongoing flood risk, addressing watershed health and drainage challenges while providing multiple co-benefits listed above. This project is in

alignment with Altadena Complete Streets Long term goals for improved multi-benefit streetscapes.

Integrating and celebrating urban forestry and natural infrastructure into streetscapes has proven business performance, mental health, and physical wellness benefits for community members.

In direct response to current COVID-19 challenges, co-benefits of the urban forestry elements of the project will also include creation of outdoor areas where businesses host open air commerce with social distance. This is of critical importance due to Safe Clean Water's commitment to serve community-scale projects in addition to regional scape initiative.

The project will demonstrate how to create sustainable civic spaces with significant water resources benefits and will serve as an example of integrating multiple benefit natural infrastructure into an urban setting. Project will incorporate youth Conservation Corps members and local students to help develop next-generation water resource experts and stewards to address the ongoing water resource issues in Southern California.

Once implemented the grant will provide multiple water resource and community investment benefits for current and future generations

Sincerely,

[Insert signature] (mich Estremal 5/16/21 Name Deepick Estipoinas Title Member Organization Sukyo Mahikari: Pasadena Center

[LOGO

DATE 5/16/21

Upper Los Angeles River Watershed Safe Clean Water Program Grant Administrator Los Angeles County Public Works 900 S Fremont Ave. Alhambra, CA 91803

#### PUBLIC COMMENT DECLARATION OF SUPPORT FOR Amigos de los Rios ALTADENA MARIPOSA GREEN STREET DEMONSTRATION PROJECT

We are pleased to support Amigos de los Rios' Altadena Mariposa Green Street Demonstration Project proposal for Los Angeles County Public Works' Safe Clean Water Program.

This multi-benefit project will address ongoing water quality, water supply, stormwater management issues along a major thoroughfare in unincorporated Altadena, a foothill community that experiences particularly heavy rainfall during seasonal storm events. Project improvements will take place along Mariposa Street in unincorporated Altadena, CA, between El Molino Avenue and Lake Avenue—an iconic and popular public shopping street under jurisdiction of Los Angeles County Public Works and will serve as demonstration for future arterial improvements.

Mariposa Street has a history of flash flooding as stormwaters flow downhill with storm drain infrastructure built decades ago, creating navigation & vector challenges impacting public health for Altadena community residents.

In addition to addressing water resources issues, this project will provide multiple meaningful community investments including access to an enhanced variety of active transportation/recreation opportunities through an improved streetscapes for pedestrians and urban forestry greening benefits to mitigate local heat islands, sequester carbon, and improve air quality.

Proposed project improvements include strategic removal of impermeable asphalt hardscape areas and integration of natural infrastructure solutions such as permeable pavement technology, Low-Impact Development planters, and urban forestry.

These elements will capture, infiltrate, and manage stormwater, improve water quality, enhance water supply, and mitigate ongoing flood risk, addressing watershed health and drainage challenges while providing multiple co-benefits listed above. This project is in

Safe Clean Water Program Rios de los Rios Altadena Mariposa Green Street Demonstration Project Page 2 of 2

streetscapes. alignment with Altadena Complete Streets Long term goals for improved multi-benefit

community members. proven business performance, mental health, and physical wellness benefits for Integrating and celebrating urban forestry and natural infrastructure into streetscapes has

initiative. Water's commitment to serve community-scale projects in addition to regional scape open air commerce with social distance. This is of critical importance due to Safe Clean elements of the project will also include creation of outdoor areas where businesses host In direct response to current COVID-19 challenges, co-benefits of the urban forestry

stewards to address the ongoing water resource issues in Southern California. members and local students to help develop next-generation water resource experts and infrastructure into an urban setting. Project will incorporate youth Conservation Corps resources benefits and will serve as an example of integrating multiple benefit natural The project will demonstrate how to create sustainable civic spaces with significant water

investment benefits for current and future generations Once implemented the grant will provide multiple water resource and community

Sincerely, Cerman Conzalez

[Insert signature] : Name bernen Coordination Title 6000 Coordination Organization Sukyo Mahi Kari, Pasadena Center

DATE 5/16/21

Upper Los Angeles River Watershed Safe Clean Water Program Grant Administrator Los Angeles County Public Works 900 S Fremont Ave. Alhambra, CA 91803

## PUBLIC COMMENT DECLARATION OF SUPPORT FOR Amigos de los Rios ALTADENA MARIPOSA GREEN STREET DEMONSTRATION PROJECT

We are pleased to support Amigos de los Rios' Altadena Mariposa Green Street Demonstration Project proposal for Los Angeles County Public Works' Safe Clean Water Program.

This multi-benefit project will address ongoing water quality, water supply, stormwater management issues along a major thoroughfare in unincorporated Altadena, a foothill community that experiences particularly heavy rainfall during seasonal storm events. Project improvements will take place along Mariposa Street in unincorporated Altadena, CA, between El Molino Avenue and Lake Avenue—an iconic and popular public shopping street under jurisdiction of Los Angeles County Public Works and will serve as demonstration for future arterial improvements.

Mariposa Street has a history of flash flooding as stormwaters flow downhill with storm drain infrastructure built decades ago, creating navigation & vector challenges impacting public health for Altadena community residents.

In addition to addressing water resources issues, this project will provide multiple meaningful community investments including access to an enhanced variety of active transportation/recreation opportunities through an improved streetscapes for pedestrians and urban forestry greening benefits to mitigate local heat islands, sequester carbon, and improve air quality.

Proposed project improvements include strategic removal of impermeable asphalt hardscape areas and integration of natural infrastructure solutions such as permeable pavement technology, Low-Impact Development planters, and urban forestry.

These elements will capture, infiltrate, and manage stormwater, improve water quality, enhance water supply, and mitigate ongoing flood risk, addressing watershed health and drainage challenges while providing multiple co-benefits listed above. This project is in

alignment with Altadena Complete Streets Long term goals for improved multi-benefit streetscapes.

Integrating and celebrating urban forestry and natural infrastructure into streetscapes has proven business performance, mental health, and physical wellness benefits for community members.

In direct response to current COVID-19 challenges, co-benefits of the urban forestry elements of the project will also include creation of outdoor areas where businesses host open air commerce with social distance. This is of critical importance due to Safe Clean Water's commitment to serve community-scale projects in addition to regional scape initiative.

The project will demonstrate how to create sustainable civic spaces with significant water resources benefits and will serve as an example of integrating multiple benefit natural infrastructure into an urban setting. Project will incorporate youth Conservation Corps members and local students to help develop next-generation water resource experts and stewards to address the ongoing water resource issues in Southern California.

Once implemented the grant will provide multiple water resource and community investment benefits for current and future generations

Sincerely,

[Insert signature] Name Werned Title Aree Current ator Organization Sukyo Mahikari

DATE 5/16/2021

Upper Los Angeles River Watershed Safe Clean Water Program Grant Administrator Los Angeles County Public Works 900 S Fremont Ave. Alhambra, CA 91803

### PUBLIC COMMENT DECLARATION OF SUPPORT FOR Amigos de los Rios ALTADENA MARIPOSA GREEN STREET DEMONSTRATION PROJECT

We are pleased to support Amigos de los Rios' Altadena Mariposa Green Street Demonstration Project proposal for Los Angeles County Public Works' Safe Clean Water Program.

This multi-benefit project will address ongoing water quality, water supply, stormwater management issues along a major thoroughfare in unincorporated Altadena, a foothill community that experiences particularly heavy rainfall during seasonal storm events. Project improvements will take place along Mariposa Street in unincorporated Altadena, CA, between El Molino Avenue and Lake Avenue—an iconic and popular public shopping street under jurisdiction of Los Angeles County Public Works and will serve as demonstration for future arterial improvements.

Mariposa Street has a history of flash flooding as stormwaters flow downhill with storm drain infrastructure built decades ago, creating navigation & vector challenges impacting public health for Altadena community residents.

In addition to addressing water resources issues, this project will provide multiple meaningful community investments including access to an enhanced variety of active transportation/recreation opportunities through an improved streetscapes for pedestrians and urban forestry greening benefits to mitigate local heat islands, sequester carbon, and improve air quality.

Proposed project improvements include strategic removal of impermeable asphalt hardscape areas and integration of natural infrastructure solutions such as permeable pavement technology, Low-Impact Development planters, and urban forestry.

These elements will capture, infiltrate, and manage stormwater, improve water quality, enhance water supply, and mitigate ongoing flood risk, addressing watershed health and drainage challenges while providing multiple co-benefits listed above. This project is in

alignment with Altadena Complete Streets Long term goals for improved multi-benefit streetscapes.

Integrating and celebrating urban forestry and natural infrastructure into streetscapes has proven business performance, mental health, and physical wellness benefits for community members.

In direct response to current COVID-19 challenges, co-benefits of the urban forestry elements of the project will also include creation of outdoor areas where businesses host open air commerce with social distance. This is of critical importance due to Safe Clean Water's commitment to serve community-scale projects in addition to regional scape initiative.

The project will demonstrate how to create sustainable civic spaces with significant water resources benefits and will serve as an example of integrating multiple benefit natural infrastructure into an urban setting. Project will incorporate youth Conservation Corps members and local students to help develop next-generation water resource experts and stewards to address the ongoing water resource issues in Southern California.

Once implemented the grant will provide multiple water resource and community investment benefits for current and future generations

Sincerely,

[Insert signature] Name Title Organization

Kimi S Cobb Kimi S Cobb Sulgo Mahikari

## [LOGO]

DATE 05/18/21

Upper Los Angeles River Watershed Safe Clean Water Program Grant Administrator Los Angeles County Public Works 900 S Fremont Ave. Alhambra, CA 91803

## PUBLIC COMMENT DECLARATION OF SUPPORT FOR Amigos de los Rios ALTADENA MARIPOSA GREEN STREET DEMONSTRATION PROJECT

We are pleased to support Amigos de los Rios' Altadena Mariposa Green Street Demonstration Project proposal for Los Angeles County Public Works' Safe Clean Water Program.

This multi-benefit project will address ongoing water quality, water supply, stormwater management issues along a major thoroughfare in unincorporated Altadena, a foothill community that experiences particularly heavy rainfall during seasonal storm events. Project improvements will take place along Mariposa Street in unincorporated Altadena, CA, between El Molino Avenue and Lake Avenue—an iconic and popular public shopping street under jurisdiction of Los Angeles County Public Works and will serve as demonstration for future arterial improvements.

Mariposa Street has a history of flash flooding as stormwaters flow downhill with storm drain infrastructure built decades ago, creating navigation & vector challenges impacting public health for Altadena community residents.

In addition to addressing water resources issues, this project will provide multiple meaningful community investments including access to an enhanced variety of active transportation/recreation opportunities through an improved streetscapes for pedestrians and urban forestry greening benefits to mitigate local heat islands, sequester carbon, and improve air quality.

Proposed project improvements include strategic removal of impermeable asphalt hardscape areas and integration of natural infrastructure solutions such as permeable pavement technology, Low-Impact Development planters, and urban forestry.

These elements will capture, infiltrate, and manage stormwater, improve water quality, enhance water supply, and mitigate ongoing flood risk, addressing watershed health and

## [LOGO]

DATE May 19, 2021

Upper Los Angeles River Watershed Safe Clean Water Program Grant Administrator Los Angeles County Public Works 900 S Fremont Ave. Alhambra, CA 91803

### PUBLIC COMMENT DECLARATION OF SUPPORT FOR Amigos de los Rios ALTADENA MARIPOSA GREEN STREET DEMONSTRATION PROJECT

We are pleased to support Amigos de los Rios' Altadena Mariposa Green Street Demonstration Project proposal for Los Angeles County Public Works' Safe Clean Water Program.

This multi-benefit project will address ongoing water quality, water supply, stormwater management issues along a major thoroughfare in unincorporated Altadena, a foothill community that experiences particularly heavy rainfall during seasonal storm events. Project improvements will take place along Mariposa Street in unincorporated Altadena, CA, between El Molino Avenue and Lake Avenue—an iconic and popular public shopping street under jurisdiction of Los Angeles County Public Works and will serve as demonstration for future arterial improvements.

Mariposa Street has a history of flash flooding as stormwaters flow downhill with storm drain infrastructure built decades ago, creating navigation & vector challenges impacting public health for Altadena community residents.

In addition to addressing water resources issues, this project will provide multiple meaningful community investments including access to an enhanced variety of active transportation/recreation opportunities through an improved streetscapes for pedestrians and urban forestry greening benefits to mitigate local heat islands, sequester carbon, and improve air quality.

Proposed project improvements include strategic removal of impermeable asphalt hardscape areas and integration of natural infrastructure solutions such as permeable pavement technology, Low-Impact Development planters, and urban forestry.

These elements will capture, infiltrate, and manage stormwater, improve water quality, enhance water supply, and mitigate ongoing flood risk, addressing watershed health and

drainage challenges while providing multiple co-benefits listed above. This project is in alignment with Altadena Complete Streets Long term goals for improved multi-benefit streetscapes.

Integrating and celebrating urban forestry and natural infrastructure into streetscapes has proven business performance, mental health, and physical wellness benefits for community members.

In direct response to current COVID-19 challenges, co-benefits of the urban forestry elements of the project will also include creation of outdoor areas where businesses host open air commerce with social distance. This is of critical importance due to Safe Clean Water's commitment to serve community-scale projects in addition to regional scape initiative.

The project will demonstrate how to create sustainable civic spaces with significant water resources benefits and will serve as an example of integrating multiple benefit natural infrastructure into an urban setting. Project will incorporate youth Conservation Corps members and local students to help develop next-generation water resource experts and stewards to address the ongoing water resource issues in Southern California.

Once implemented the grant will provide multiple water resource and community investment benefits for current and future generations

Sincerely.

[Insert signature] Name Title Organization

Please unember that HahrmongA Run-off is contraminated with volatile aganic compounds from JPL-Parsons and was a superfund site, Clean the water before you withannel it. Please.

Mlanie Calvert 1089 Marchetor St-Altadena, CA 91001



Name:*	Organization*:
Email*:	Phone*:
Meeting:	Date:
<ul> <li>LA County Public Works may contact me for clarificati</li> <li>*Per Brown Act, completing this information is optional. may be called upon to speak.</li> </ul>	
Phone participants and the public are encouraged to sub comment) to <u>SafeCleanWaterLA@dpw.lacounty.gov</u> . All p Please complete this form and email to <u>SafeCleanWaterLA</u> the meeting with the following subject line: "Public (ex. "Public Comment	ublic comments will become part of the official record. @dpw.lacounty.gov by at least 5:00pm the day prior to c Comment: [Watershed Area] [Meeting Date]"
Comments	



Name:* _E	Bryn Lindblad	Organization*:Climate Resolve		
Email*: _t	blindblad@climateresolve.org	Phone*:213-634-3790 x102		
Meeting: _U	pper LA River Watershed	Date:5/20/21		
*Per Brov	<ul> <li>LA County Public Works may contact me for clarification about my comments</li> <li>*Per Brown Act, completing this information is optional. At a minimum, please include an identifier so that you may be called upon to speak.</li> </ul>			
comment) t Please comp	to <u>SafeCleanWaterLA@dpw.lacounty.gov</u> . All p			
	nts alld would would			



Name:*	Organization*:
Email*:	Phone*:
Meeting:	Date:
<ul> <li>LA County Public Works may contact me for clarificati</li> <li>*Per Brown Act, completing this information is optional. may be called upon to speak.</li> </ul>	
Phone participants and the public are encouraged to sub comment) to <u>SafeCleanWaterLA@dpw.lacounty.gov</u> . All p Please complete this form and email to <u>SafeCleanWaterLA</u> the meeting with the following subject line: "Public (ex. "Public Comment	ublic comments will become part of the official record. @dpw.lacounty.gov by at least 5:00pm the day prior to c Comment: [Watershed Area] [Meeting Date]"
Comments	



Name:*	Organization*:
Email*:	Phone*:
Meeting:	Date:
<ul> <li>LA County Public Works may contact me for clarificati</li> <li>*Per Brown Act, completing this information is optional. may be called upon to speak.</li> </ul>	
Phone participants and the public are encouraged to sub comment) to <u>SafeCleanWaterLA@dpw.lacounty.gov</u> . All p Please complete this form and email to <u>SafeCleanWaterLA</u> the meeting with the following subject line: "Public (ex. "Public Comment	ublic comments will become part of the official record. @dpw.lacounty.gov by at least 5:00pm the day prior to c Comment: [Watershed Area] [Meeting Date]"
Comments	



Name:*	Organization*:
Email*:	Phone*:
Meeting:	Date:
<ul> <li>LA County Public Works may contact me for clarificati</li> <li>*Per Brown Act, completing this information is optional. may be called upon to speak.</li> </ul>	
Phone participants and the public are encouraged to sub comment) to <u>SafeCleanWaterLA@dpw.lacounty.gov</u> . All p Please complete this form and email to <u>SafeCleanWaterLA</u> the meeting with the following subject line: "Public (ex. "Public Comment	ublic comments will become part of the official record. @dpw.lacounty.gov by at least 5:00pm the day prior to c Comment: [Watershed Area] [Meeting Date]"
Comments	



Name:*	Organization*:
Email*:	Phone*:
Meeting:	Date:
<ul> <li>LA County Public Works may contact me for clarificati</li> <li>*Per Brown Act, completing this information is optional. may be called upon to speak.</li> </ul>	
Phone participants and the public are encouraged to sub comment) to <u>SafeCleanWaterLA@dpw.lacounty.gov</u> . All p Please complete this form and email to <u>SafeCleanWaterLA</u> the meeting with the following subject line: "Public (ex. "Public Comment	ublic comments will become part of the official record. @dpw.lacounty.gov by at least 5:00pm the day prior to c Comment: [Watershed Area] [Meeting Date]"
Comments	